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James G. Hunt, Esq.
Attorney at Law

310 E. Broadway

Helena, Montana 59601-4237

Re:  Catherine Satterlee v. Lumberman’s Mutual Casualty Company, et al.,,
WCC No. 2003-0840

Dear Mr, Hunt:

Previously, Caterpillar Insurance Company submitted the Affidavit'of Donald J.
Meyers supporting dismissal of Caterpillar Insurance Company. from. the above
referenced action.  Despite already being dismissed from another related workers’
compensation case in Montana (Robert Flynn), the Court has not Yyet -dismissed
Caterpillar Insurance Company from this action. ' ' 4

For the reasons set forth in the previously submitted Affidavit of Donald J. Meyers,
I respectfully request that you voluntarily dismiss Caterpillar Insurance Company from this
action before the Workers’ Compensation Court for Montana.
Yours truly, R

Jod R

Sandi L. Pack

Litigation Attorney
Enclosure
cc: Ms. Patricia J. Kessner -
Clerk of Courts — Workers” Compensation Court
P.0O. Box 537

Helena, Montana 59624-0537
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